
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 2 
 

Title : Subscription of Managed Network Services for DSWD Programs and 
Services (Lot No. 1: Primary Internet, Leased Line and Mobile 
Communication Services) 

    
ITB No.  : GOP/19-DSWD-005-A 
 
Date  : 19 March 2019 
 

 
This Supplemental/ Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing changes and 

clarifications in the Bidding Documents and changes in the procurement schedule, to wit: 
 
I. Section I. Invitation to Bid 

 

Particulars Bidder’s Clarification DSWD Response 

Cost of Bidding 
Documents 

In the previous bidding, a bidder 
was able to purchase bidding 
documents for Lot Nos. 1 & 2, 
and since there was a failure of 
bidding for Lot No. 1, is the 
bidder still required to purchase 
the bidding documents to be able 
to participate in the new bidding 
process? 
 

Yes, the bidder is still required to 
purchase the Bidding Documents 
with the cost specified in the 
Invitation to Bid (ITB).  

 
II. Section III. Bid Data Sheet 

 

Particulars Bidder’s Clarification DSWD Response 

ITB Clause 5.4 
“The Bidder must have 
completed, within the 
period specified in the 
Invitation to Bid and ITB 
Clause 12.1(a)(ii), a single 
contract that is similar to 
this Project, equivalent to 
at least fifty percent (50%)  
of the ABC.” 

Can the DSWD reduce the SLCC 
to at least twenty-five percent 
(25%) of the ABC, or aggregate of 
multiple contracts of similar 
nature and the aggregate contract 
amount must be equivalent to 
50% of the ABC and the largest of 
which must be at least equivalent 
to twenty-five percent (25%) of 
the ABC to be bid? 
 

DSWD will retain its 
requirement for SLCC, which is 
“The Bidder must have 
completed, within the period 
specified in the Invitation to Bid 
and ITB Clause 12.1(a)(ii), a 
single contract that is similar to 
this Project, equivalent to at least 
fifty percent (50%)  of the ABC.” 

 
III. Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 

 

Particulars Bidder’s Clarification DSWD Response 

II. Timelines/ Schedule of 
Deliverables: 
 

Can DSWD extend the 
implementation period for the 
installation of circuits? 

DSWD will retain the 
installation period of 120 
calendar days after receipt of 



2. Installation 
 
2.1. Lot 1: One hundred 
twenty (120) calendar days 
after receipt of NTP 
 

NTP. 

III. Service Points Location Can the bidder request for the 
exact locations and bandwidth 
assignments especially for the 
POOs and Center and Institutions 
Sites? 
 

See attached Annex “A” for the 
list. 

 
IV. Section VII. Technical Specifications 

 
A. Clarification 

Particulars Bidder’s Clarification DSWD Response 

The network facility and 
backbone to be used in 
this component should be 
different from the network 
facilities of DSWD Central 
Office and Field Offices 
indicated in Lot No. 1 for 
redundancy. 
 

Can a bidder join and win both 
lots 1 and 2 for as long as the 
bidder can prove/attest that the 
bidder can provide diverse 
network for DSWD? 

Yes, a bidder can join and win 
both lots provided that the 
network backbone or network 
facility of DSWD Central Office 
and 16 Field Offices is different 
from that of Lot 2. 

 
B. Changes 

Particulars From To 

2.4. Management and 
Administration 
 
2.4.9. The Service Provider 
must follow the following 
Service Level Agreement: 
 

2.4.9.1. The Service Provider shall 
maintain a 99.95% network 
uptime in a month per circuit. 

2.4.9.1. The Service Provider 
shall maintain the following 
network uptime per month: 
 
2.4.9.1.1. 99% for Central Office, 
NROC, SWADCAP, Remote 
Datacenter and Field Offices 
 
2.4.9.1.2. 95% for Provincial 
Operations Offices, SWAD 
Offices, Warehouse Hubs and 
Residential Care Facilities 
 

 
V. Deadline for the Submission and Receipt of Bids  

 
The schedule for the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids is moved from                
20 March 2019 to 27 March 2019 at 09:00 a.m. Bids must be delivered to the BAC Secretariat 
Office, Ground Floor, DSWD Central Office. Late Bids will not be accepted. 
 

The Bid Opening will immediately follow after the deadline, to be held at the Social 
Technology Bureau Conference Room, 3rd Floor, DSWD Central Office, IBP Road, 
Constitution Hills, Quezon City. 

 
 



 
VI. Issuance of Bidding Documents 

 
The issuance of bidding documents is extended until 26 March 2019 at 05:00 p.m. 

 
 

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents. 
 
Please be guided accordingly.  

 
 
   

FELICISIMO C. BUDIONGAN 
Undersecretary and 

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
 

By: 
 

(Original Signed) 
ATTY. AIMEE S. TORREFRANCA-NERI 

Undersecretary and 
Vice-Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee  

 
 

Please accomplish this portion and send it to facsimile no. (02) 951-7116 or email at bacsec@dswd.gov.ph 
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